Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)

From: Koran, Linda (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 2:11 PM

To: Fischbach, Jeffrey (Cl-StPaul); Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul); Kraus, Julie (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: Fine Payment for Sunray Gas LLC at 344 Ruth Street North

A $500.00 fine payment was received and processed for Sunray Gas LLC at 344 Ruth Street North. Please see the below
notes:

12/28/2017 $500.00 fine payment received. LKK

12/13/17 Hold on re-striping the parking lot to bring it back into conformance with site plan until 6/2018. KS

12/6/17 To CAO for adverse action KS/DE

11/17/2017 Sent orders regarding illegal parking and missing handicap loading zone. Compliance date of December 1,
2017 for the illegal parking and June 1, 2018 for the striping of the handicap loading zone. DE

11/08/2017 Conducted inspection in response to a complaint. Two vehicles parked on grass boulevard. Handicap space
missing loading zone. Five vehicle over limit- not parked according to site plan. Will send orders. DE

03/13/2017 passed tobacco compliance check YD/BLB

10/14/2016 passed tobacco compliance recheck BLB

09/06/2016 Recv'd $50.00 for cig sale violation from employee. LV

08/22/2016 Received $200.00 for cig sales violation. MN

08/08/2016 Failed tobacco compliance check BLB

02/05/2016 Sent delinquent letter. Response deadline date is February 26, 2106. Max

08/21/2015 Passed Tobacco compliance check BLB

08/21/2015 Passed Tobacco compliance check BLB

07/15/2015 Conducted follow-up site inspection. Lot has been stripped, curb stops have been added, and vegitation has
been planted. Advised licensee that curb stops should be moved back to prohibit vehicles from encroaching on the
public ROW. In compliance with appoved site plan. AAJ

06/04/2015 Conducted site inspection to verify that compliance with site plan. Lot un-stripped. Not in compliance. AAJ
05/05/2015 Rcvd. all documentation to permit issuanc of license. Backdated effective date to 01/28/2015 to coincide
with expiration date of previous license. JWF

04/13/2015 EM sent requesing Surety Bond, response date 05/01/2015. JWF

04/07/2015 No objections to lic. notification per Nhia Vang's office, Leg. Hearing Officer. JWF

03/16/2015 Rcvd. signed cond. affidavit. JWF

03/04/2015 License notification sent, 15M/35EM, response date 04/03/2015. JWF

02/25/2015 To KS/DN for review. JWF



